



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Joseph Suttner</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle LGBTQ Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Commission Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: <i>7/11/2017</i>	Term of Position: * <i>5/1/2016</i> to <i>4/30/2018</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Capitol Hill Neighborhood District</i>	Zip Code: <i>98122</i>	Contact Phone No.:
Background: <p>Joseph Suttner is a lifelong Washingtonian who has lived in Seattle since 2013. He is a proud Gonzaga alum and currently works as a producer at KING5's talk show New Day Northwest. Through his experience growing up gay and multiracial, Joseph learned to strongly value and embrace diversity. As a journalist, he's worked to tell the stories of people from all walks of life in our community. Joseph hopes to expand the reach and visibility of the Seattle LGBTQ Commission's important work with his communication and social media skills. He lives with his boyfriend and cat in Seattle's Capitol Hill neighborhood.</p>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Councilmember Lisa Herbold</i> <i>Seattle City Council</i>	

Joseph K. Suttner

Professional Experience:

KING 5 TV — Seattle, Washington (2013-Present)

- New Day Northwest talk show producer (September 2015-Present)
 - Enterprise story/segment ideas
 - Book guests for a variety of topics
 - Produce segments, write scripts and create graphics
 - Coordinate and produce sponsored content for local and national clients
 - Write and publish web content
 - Oversee show's Twitter, Instagram and Facebook accounts
 - Help manage production schedule during taping and broadcast
 - Edit video for broadcast, digital and social
 - Collaborate with news, sales and community outreach departments
- TV news producer (July 2014-September 2015)
 - Produce #KING5 News @ 9:00 p.m. Monday - Friday
 - Incorporate Facebook, Twitter, Instagram and Snapchat into newscasts
 - Developed show's concept and voice shortly after it was launched
- Freelance news writer/producer (June 2013-June 2014)
 - Worked all shifts (overnights, dayside, nightside, weekends)

KXLY 4 News — Spokane, Washington (2011-2013)

- TV news, web and social media producer
 - Produce all weekend newscasts, fill in on weekday shows
 - Simultaneously run weekend assignment desk, web and social media
- Special projects coordinator
 - Field produce and plan weekly franchise segments
 - Log and write news and feature packages for talent
 - Coordinate series of live interviews with politicians for broadcasts

Mortimore Productions — Spokane, Washington (Summer 2010)

- Intern, assisted team with commercial productions in field and studio

The Gonzaga Bulletin — Spokane, Washington (2009-2011)

- News editor, front page designer, writer and photographer

Education:

Gonzaga University — Spokane, Washington (2007-2011)

B.A. Broadcast and Electronic Media, Print Journalism; Spanish minor

Alpha Kappa Psi Business Fraternity — Gonzaga Chapter Phi Omega

Gonzaga Multicultural Honor Society

University of Granada — Granada, Spain (Fall 2009)

Passed intermediate DELE exam in Spanish language proficiency

Able to use:

- Sony XPR1 Video Editing, MS Office, InDesign, Tagboard, ENPS, iNews

Seattle Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and Queer Commission June 2017

16 Members: Pursuant to SMC 3.14.920, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 8 Mayor-appointed
- 1 Other Appointing Authority-appointed: Commission-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	Member	Julia Ikaura Ricciardi	5/1/17	4/30/19	2	City Council
			2.	Member	Katrina Sanford	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	Mayor
			3.	Member	Ann Luetzow	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	City Council
			4.	Member	Latosha Correll	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	Mayor
			5.	Member	Vacant	5/1/15	10/31/17		City Council
			6.	Member	Manuel Venegas	5/1/15	10/31/17	1	Mayor
			7.	Member	Anders McConachie	5/1/15	10/31/17	1	Commission
			8.	Member	Vacant	5/1/15	10/31/17		Mayor
			9.	Member	Nikki Hurley	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	City Council
			10.	Member	Mitchell Chen	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Mayor
			11.	Member	Joseph Suttner	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	City Council
			12.	Member	Ray Corona	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Mayor
			13.	Member	Vacant	11/1/16	10/31/18		City Council
			14.	Member	Ian Irving Bradshaw	11/1/16	10/31/18	1	Mayor
			15.	Member	Vacant	11/1/16	10/31/18		City Council
			16.	Get Engaged	Hannah Johnson	09/01/16	8/31/17	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2					1	2						
Council		1								1			
Comm	1									1			
Total	4	1					2			2			

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
 - **G List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
 - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*